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Nathan Lafferty

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

James Davis, N .IM
Wednesday, January 14, 2009 11:16 AM
John Richmond
Richard Conte; Doug Tifft; David Pelton
RE: OC lab Results for Coating Blister re: CHLORINE

The paragraph looks good.

Jim

From: John Richmond
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 8:17 AM
To: James Davis
Cc: Richard Conte; Doug Tifft; David Pelton
Subject: RE: OC lab Results for Coating Blister re: CHLORINE
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From: James Davis
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 1:14 PM
To: John Richmond; David Pelton
Cc: Richard Conte; Doug Tifft
Subject: RE: OC lab Results for Coating Blister re: CHLORINE

John,

(b)(5)

je9amane. qav&, Ph.D.
Sr. Materials Engineer
RER1/DLR
jad@nrc.gov
301-415-6987
James.Davis@nrc.gov
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From: John Richmond
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 12:11 PM
To: James Davis; David Pelton
Cc: Richard Conte; Doug Tifft
Subject: RE: OC lab Results for Coating Blister re: CHLORINE

Jim, I revised the paragraph as follow:

(b)(5)

I'll send a complete draft report by COB today, for you over all review.

Thanks for the very quick response.

From: James Davis
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 10:48 AM
To: John Richmond; David Pelton
Cc: Richard Conte; Doug Tifft
Subject: RE: OC lab Results for Coating Blister re: CHLORINE

John,
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.- '• • . • Ph.D.

Sr. Materials Engineer
RER1/DLR
jad@nrc.gov
301-415-6987
James.Davis@nrc.gov
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From: John Richmond
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 7:51 PM
To: David Pelton; James Davis
Cc: Richard Conte; Doug Tifft
Subject: OC lab Results for Coating Blister re: CHLORINE
Importance: High
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Received: from OWMS01 .nrc.gov (148.184.100.43) by R1 MS01 .nrc.gov
(148.184.99.10) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id 8.1.291.1; Wed, 14 Jan
2009 11:16:30 -0500
Received: from HQCLSTR01 .nrc.gov ([148.184.44.76]) by OWMS01 .nrc.gov
([148.184.100.43]) with mapi; Wed, 14 Jan 2009 11:16:30 -0500
Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary
From: James Davis <James.Davis@nrc.gov>
To: John Richmond <John.Richmond@nrc.gov>
CC: Richard Conte <Richard.Conte@nrc.gov>, Doug Tifft <Doug.Tifft@nrc.gov>,

David Pelton <David.Pelton@nrc.gov>
Date: Wed, 14 Jan 2009 11:16:29 -0500
Subject: RE: OC lab Results for Coating Blister re: CHLORINE
Thread-Topic: OC lab Results for Coating Blister re: CHLORINE
Thread-Index:
Acdl GQ H3CYPcdd/yRze+d3ibXLmjfAAfB BTwAAMiRmAAAgXqOAAoGkdQAAZRyNA=
Message-ID: <01 BD2A1885C88F45A12CB413DEF0341082F435251C@HQCLSTRO1 .nrc.gov>
References: <2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA612C0698@R1CLSTRO1 .nrc.gov>

<01 BD2A1885C88F45A 12CB413DEF0341082F4430E31 @HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov>
<2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA6137597B@R1 CLSTR01.nrc.gov>
<01 BD2A1 885C88F45A1 2CB413DEF0341082F4430FF4@HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov>
<2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA61375EBE@R1 CLSTR01.nrc.gov>
In-Reply-To: <2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA61375EBE@R1CLSTR01 .nrc.gov>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: -1
X-MS-TN EF-Correlator:
<01 BD2A1 885C88F45A1 2CB413DEF0341082F435251 C@HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov>
MIME-Version: 1.0
Return-Path: James.Davis@nrc.gov



Pages 5 through 33 redacted for the following reasons:
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